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COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

SECTION 16 LETTER INDEX BY SUBJECT MATTER

The Division of Corporation Finance has released an index organizing by subject matter
Section 16 letters issued through November 1. The index is updated on approximately
the first day of every month and copies of it may be obtained by writing to, or by
making a request in person at, the Public Reference Room, Securities and Exchange
Commission, 450 5th Street, N.W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT RELEASES

ORDER AFFIRMING FOIA OFFICER'S DETERMINATION TO DENY ACCESS

The General Counsel sent a letter to Michael W. Schley, Esq. affirming the FOIA
Officer’s determination to deny access to information regarding the markup policy of
the National Association Securities Dealers Inc. The FOIA Officer denied access to
the responsive documents pursuant to Exemptions 5 and 8, 5 U.S.C. 552 (b)(5) and
(b)(8), respectively. Upon review, the General Counsel affirmed the FOIA Officer’'s
decision to withhold the documents pursuant to Exemptions 5 and 8. The General
Counsel also determined that certain documents withheld under Exemptions 5 and 8 may
also be withheld under Exemption 7(E), 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(7)(E). (Rel. FOIA-178)

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS

FORMER COMPLIANCE OFFICER OF PENNY STOCK FIRM ENJOINED

The Commission announced that on September 27 an order of permanent injunction was
entered in U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington against Donald
W. Jones of Renton, Washington, formerly the compliance officer for Kochcapital,
Inc., a Bellevue, Washington penny stock brokerage firm. Jones consented to an order
of injunction without admitting or denying the allegations of the Commission’'s
complaint against further violations of Section 15(c)(2) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and Rule 15¢2-6 thereunder, the "cold call” rule. Though the Commission’s
complaint sought penalties under Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act against Jones
for violations occurring after October 15, 1990, no penalties were imposed based on
Jones’'s sworn financial inability to pay. [SEC v. Kochcapital. Inc., et al., C91-
547D, W.D. WA] (LR-13064)



COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST STEPHEN KLOS, S. LARSON AND JOHN NYE

The Commission announced that on September 18 a complaint was filed in the U.S.
District Court for the Western District of Washington against Stephen J. Klos, S.
Anthony Larson and John M. Nye for alleged violations of the registration and
antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws in connection with a Ponsi scheme.
The complaint alleges that Klos and Larson, aided and abetted by Nye, offered and sold
about §3,427,000 of unregistered promissory notes and investor bonds in Fortune Group,
Ltd. and Fortune Income Fund, Inc. The complaint also alleges that Klos, Larson and
Nye misrepresented and omitted to disclose to investors material information in
connection with those offers and sales, all in violation of federal securities laws.
The complaint further alleges that Klos failed to register as a broker-dealer. The
complaint seeks injunctive relief and disgorgement (together with prejudgment
interest) from the defendants. [SEC v. Stephen J. Klos, S. Anthony Larson and John
M. Nye, Civil Action No. C91-1301, W.D. WA] (LR-13065)

COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST RICHARD HAYES

The Commission filed a complaint on October 22 in the U.S. District Court for Vermont
against Richard B. Hayes (Hayes) alleging that Hayes, while serving as the chief
financial officer of NECO Enterprises, Inc. (NECO), aided and abetted violations by
NECO of the periodic reporting provisions of the federal securities laws. According
to the complaint NECO filed quarterly reports for the periods ended June 30 and
September 30, 1989, which failed to report material information in connection with
the acquisition of several corporations.

Simultaneously with the filing of the Commission’s complaint, Hayes, without admitting
or denying the Commission’s allegations, consented to the issuance of a permanent
injunction against future violations of all the provisions of the federal securities
laws alleged in the Commission’s complaint. [SEC v. Richard Hayes, No. 2:9ICV-315,
D. Vermont] (LR-13066; AAE Rel. 336)

COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST NECO ENTERPRISES AND DAVID LAROCHE

The Commission filed a complaint on October 22 in the U.S. District Court for Vermont
against NECO Enterprises, Inc. (NECO) and David F. LaRoche, NECO's president, chairman
and majority shareholder, alleging that NECO violated the periodic reporting and
antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws and that LaRoche violated or aided
and abetted these violations. The complaint alleged that NECO filed quarterly reports
as of June 30 and September 30, 1989, and a current report on Form 8-K which failed
to report material information regarding the acquisition of several corporations owned
by LaRoche. The reports allegedly understated liabilities and overstated retained
earnings and total capital, contained misleading management’s discussion and analysis,
and omitted material information about the operating results of the acquisitions.
In addition, certain financial reports or extensions were not filed timely. LaRoche
is also alleged to have failed to amend and to file timely his Schedule 13D and Forms
4, respectively.
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Simultaneously with the filing of the Commission’'s complaint, NECO and LaRoche,
without admitting or denying the Commission's allegations, consented to the issuance
of a permanent injunction against future violations of all of the provisions of the
federal securities laws alleged in the Commission's complaint. [SEC wv. NECO
Enterprises, Inc. and David LaRoche, No. 2:91CV-314, D. Vermont] (LR-13067)

COMPLAINT NAMES NORMAN NOUSKAJIAN

The Commission announced the entry of a final judgment of permanent injunction on
October 18 in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California against
Norman Nouskajian, an attorney. The injunction permanently enjoins Nouskajian from
violating the registration requirements of Section 5(a) of the Securities Act of 1933
(Securities Act). From mid-1982 to February 1984, Nouskajian assisted Jerry David
Dominelli (Dominelli) and the corporations Dominelli controlled in offering and
selling an unregistered security in the form of an investment contract called the
Interbank Program. Nouskajian also personally sold the securities. [SEC v. Norman
Nouskajian, No. 91-1350 B (P), S.D. Cal.] (LR-13068)

WILLIAM GOTCHEY ORDERED TO DISGORGE $15,000

The Commission announced that on October 17 U.S. District Court Judge James C. Turk
issued an Order of Disgorgement ordering William S. Gotchey (Gotchey) to disgorge
$15,000 within 180 days into the registry of the court for distribution to Paul and
Judith Hatfield. The disgorgement order resulted from the Commission’s allegation
in its complaint that Gotchey fraudulently induced the Hatfields, a First American
Financial Consultants, Inc. advisory client, to invest $15,000 by misrepresenting to
the client that the funds would be invested in a mortgage-backed security.

Previously, on July 12, 1991, Judge Turk entered a Final Judgment of Permanent
Injunction (Reserving the Issue of Disgorgement) Against Defendant William S. Gotchey.
The judgment permanently enjoined Gotchey from violating Section 17(a) of the
Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule
10b-5 thereunder, and Sections 206(l) and 206(2) of the Investment Advisers Act of
1940. [SEC v. William S. Gotchey. et al., W.D. Va., Civil Action No. 90-0514-R} (IR-
13069)

PERMANENT INJUNCTION ENTERED AGAINST DOUGLAS MAXWELL AND OTHERS

The Commission announced that on October 16 U.S. District Court Judge Harry D.
Leinenweber, Northern District of Illinois, entered an Order of Permanent Injunction
against Douglas I. Maxwell III (Maxwell) and PDS Securities International, Inc.
(PDS). The Order permanently enjoins Maxwell and PDS from further violations of the
antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws. Maxwell also was ordered to
pay disgorgement of $150,000, but payment of disgorgement was waived based upon
Maxwell’s demonstrated financial inability to pay. Maxwell and PDS, without admitting
or denying the facts alleged, consented to the entry of the order.

The Commission's complaint filed on August 26, 1991, charges that from at least June
1987 to in or about April 1988 Maxwell, PDS and Martin R. Frankel (Frankel) raised
over $1 million from several investors through the sale of securities, namely limited
partnership interests in the Frankel Fund. The complaint further alleges that the
defendants made misrepresentations and omissions of material facts concerning, among
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other things, the use of proceeds, the identity of all individuals who would manage
and exercise control over the Frankel Fund, Frankel's past experience and Frankel's
past performance record. The Commission’s action against Frankel is still pending.
[SEC v. PDS Securities International, Inc., Douglas I. Maxwell and Martin R. Frankel,
Civil Action No. 91 C 5413, August 26] (LR-13071)

COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST ERIC WALLOGA, KEVIN WARD, JULIAN SLOAN AND DANIEL DIAZ

The Commission announced the filing of a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the
Middle District of Florida against Eric J. Walloga (Walloga), Kevin D. Ward (Ward),
Julian R. Sloan (Sloan) and Daniel 0. Diaz (Diaz) of Tampa, Florida. The defendants
were principals of American Wallstreet Securities, Inc. (AWS), a broker-dealer which
ceased operations in August 1990. The complaint seeks preliminary and permanent
injunctions against Wailoga, Ward, Sloan and Diaz and seeks ancillary relief against
Walloga, Ward and Sloan.

The complaint alleges that in connection with AWS’s initial public offering of the
securities of Legal Research Clearinghouse Corporation (LRC) and secondary market
trading in such securities, Walloga, Ward and Sloan violated the registration and
antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws. The complaint alleges that
Walloga, Ward and Sloan failed to disclose, among other things, AWS’'s dominance and
control of the market for LRC securities, the use of a nominee account to hold and
trade LRC securities, as well as the charging by AWS of excessive mark-ups with
respect to such securities. The complaint further alleges that Walloga, Ward and bias
aided and abetted violations of the broker-dealer net capital, books and records and
periodic reporting provisions of the federal securities laws. [SEC v. Eric J. Walloga
et al., USDC, M.D. Fla., Civil Action No. 91-1297-CIV-T-2IA] (LR-13072)

DELTA RENTAL SYSTEMS, INC., PAUL CARVAJAL AND CARLOS PRADO PERMANENTLY ENJOINED

The Commission announced that on October 7 the Honorable Edward B. Davis, U.S.
District Judge for the Southern District of Florida, entered Final Judgments of
Permanent Injunction and Other Relief (Judgments) against Delta Rental Systems, Inc.
(Delta), Paul J. Carvajal (Carvajal) and Carlos Prado (Prado) of Miami, Florida.
The Judgments permanently enjoin Delta, Carvajal and Prado from wviolating the
registration, anti fraud, issuer reporting and issuer books and records and internal
controls provisions of the federal securities laws. Delta and Carvajal are ordered
to disgorge all ill-gotten gains. Carvajal is also ordered to pay civil penalties
pursuant to the Insider Trading Sanctions Act of 1984 and the Penny Stock Reform Act
of 1990. He is permanently enjoined from acting as an officer or director of any
publicly held company and from acting in any capacity in connection with the purchase
or sale of any publicly held company'’'s securities.

The complaint, filed on September 30 alleges that Carvajal and Prado knowingly filed
with the Commission, on behalf of Delta, and/or disseminated to the public reports
including false and misleading financial statements containing fictitious or forged
auditor’s opinions. Carvajal and Prado while in possession of this material, non-
public information, effected a distribution of Delta stock generating substantial
personal profits. ([SEC v. Delta Rental Systems Inc., et al., USDC, S.D. Fla., Civil
Action No. 91-2136-CIV-DAVIS] (LR-13073)
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FINAL ORDER OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION ENTERED AGAINST LOI TRAN

The Commission announced that on October 29 Judge Brian Barnett Duff of the U.S.
District Court for the Northern District of Illinois entered a Final Order of
Permanent Injunction by consent against Loi H. Tran enjoining him from violations of
the registration and antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws.

The complaint filed on July 11, 1991, alleges that in 1989 and 1990 Tran sold almost
$2 million worth of unregistered common stock of a company he had founded, Controlled
Release Technologies, Inc. (CRT), by means of a general solicitation to 103 Chicago-
area and West Coast investors while making false and misleading statements and
omitting to state material facts. For example, regarding CRT’'s success in selling
its only product, an intravenous drug delivery device trademarked "MICROS” which he
had invented, the immediacy of a public offering of CRT's stock and the offering
price of the stock compared to its current purchase price. The complaint alleges that

Tran targeted the Vietnamese Community for the offers and sales of CRT stock. [SEC
v. Loi H. Tran. a/k/a Lloyd H. Tran, Civil Action No. 91C4315, USDC, N.D. I11.] (LR-
13074)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

FEDERATED CORPORATE CASH TRUST

An order has been issued under Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act declaring
that Federated Corporate Cash Trust has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. IC-
18382 - October 29)

THE MONY VARIABLE ACCOUNT-A

An order has been issued pursuant to Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act

declaring that MONY Variable Account-A has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel
I1C-18383 - October 30)

THE MONY VARIABLE ACCOUNT-B

An order has been issued pursuant to Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act

declaring that MONY Variable Account-B has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel.
IC-18384)

KEMPER INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until November 25 to request a
hearing on an application filed by Kemper Investment Portfolios (Fund) and Kemper
Financial Services, Inc. for a conditional order under Section 6(c) of the Investment
Company Act. Applicants seek an exemption from the provisions of Sections 18(f),
18(g) and 18(i) so that the Fund may issue two classes of shares for each of its
portfolios, one class of which will convert to the other class after a specified
time. Both classes of shares will represent interests in the same portfolios and will
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be the same in all respects except four instances. Those four instances are that
only one class will be subject to a contingent deferred sales load, Rule 12b-1 plan
fees, and certain related expenses; the 12b-1 class will bear the voting requirements
of such plan; each class will have different exchange, reinvestment, and dividend
reinvestment privileges; and each class will have a different designation. (Rel.
IC-18385 - October 31)

HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

LOUISIANA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

A supplemental order has been issued releasing jurisdiction over a proposal by
Louisiana Power & Light Company (LP&L), an electric public-utility subsidiary company
of Entergy Corporation, a registered holding company, and authorizing LP&L to issue
and sell $35 million of preferred stock under an exception from competitive bidding.
Jurisdiction will continue to be reserved over LP&L's issuance and sale of up to an
additional $115 million of preferred stock under an exception from competitive bidding
and LP&L’'s 1issuance and sale of first mortgage bonds under an exception from
competitive bidding. Jurisdiction will also continue to be reserved over LP&L's
issuance of a letter of credit and LP&L’s securing an insurance policy for payment
of tax-exempt bonds. The tax-exempt bonds are to be issued and sold by the Parish
of St. Charles, Louisiana (Parish) in connection with the sale and repurchase of
certain pollution control facilities at Unit No. 3 of LP&L's Waterford Steam Electric
Generating Station in the Parish. (Rel. 35-25398)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

[ep}

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the
Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name,
Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the
number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing
underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch;
and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

S-18  JANSKO INC /FL, 1800 S W 34TH ST, FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33315 (305) 359-0159 -
1,750,000 (3$5,250,000) COMMON STOCK. 175,000 ($175) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS.
175,000 ($630,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: STRASBOURGER PEARSON TULCIN & WOLFF INC.
(FILE 33-43414-A - OCT. 17) (BR. 6 - NEW ISSUE)

$-1 KEMPER INVESTORS LIFE INSURANCE CO, 120 SOUTH LASALLE STREET, CHICAGO, IL 60603
(312) 718-1121 - VARIABLE ANNUITY ISSUES. (FILE 33-43462 - OCT. 23) (BR. 20)

$-6 PAINEWEBBER EQUITY TRUST GROWTH STOCK SERIES 9 - INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-43476
- OCT. 25) (BR. 22 - NEW ISSUE)
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IEGISTRATIONS CONTINUED

$-1

S-4

FISHER SCIENTIFIC INTERNATIONAL INC, LIBERTY LANE, HAMPTON, NH 03842 (603) 926-5911
- 8,500,000 ($153,000,000) COMMON STOCK. 8,175,000 ($147,150,000) COMMON STOCK.
UNDERWRITER: DONALDSON LUFKIN & JENRETTE SECURITIES, FIRST BOSTON CORPORATION,
LAZARD FRERES & CO, SMITH BARNEY HARRIS UPHAM & CO INC. (FILE 33-43505 - OCT. 23)
(BR. 10 - NEW ISSUE)

TUBOSCOPE CORP, 2835 HOLMES RD, HOUSTON, TX 77051 (713) 799-5100 - 5,750,000
($48,530,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43525 - OCT. 24) (BR. 3)

CHRYSLER AUTO RECEIVABLES CO, 27777 FRANKLIN RD, SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034 (313) 948-3417
- 1,000,000 ($1,000,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. (FILE 33-43526 - OCT. 24)
(BR. 11)

GENERAL CINEMA CORP, 27 BOYLSTON ST, CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02167 (617) 232-8200 -
2,879,734 ($52,829,031) COMMON STOCK. 2,398,559 ($63,427,047) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
33-43527 - OCT. 24) (BR. 2)

N-1A  INCOME PORTFOLIOS 11, 1201 N MARKET ST, C/0 SIOBIAN PERKINS MORRIS NICHOLS ARSHT,

S-8

s-8

$-4

$-3

S$-8

s-1

$-3

WILMINGTON, DE 19899 (617) 570-7000 - INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-43529 - OCT. 24)
(BR. 17 - NEW ISSUE)

CLOTHESTIME INC, 5325 E HUNTER AVE, ANAHEIM, CA 92807 (714) 779-5881 - 250,000
($2,171,875) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43530 - OCT. 24) (BR. 1)

CLOTHESTIME INC, 5325 E HUNTER AVE, ANAHEIM, CA 92807 (714) 779-5881 - 1,000,000
($8,687,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43531 - OCT. 24) (BR. 1)

GARNET RESOURCES CORP /DE/, 333 CLAY ST STE 4500, HOUSTON, TX 77002 (713) 759-1692
- 2,542,594 ($4,129,932) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43533 - OCT. 24) (BR. 4)

AMERICAN GENERAL FINANCE CORP, 601 NW SECOND ST, EVANSVILLE, IN 47708 (812) 424-8031
- 1,500,000,000 ($1,500,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-43534 - OCT. 25) (BR. 11)

SYSTEMS & COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY CORP, GREAT VALLEY CORPORATE CTR, & COUNTRY VIEW RD,
MALVERN, PA 19355 (215) 647-5930 - 1,000,000 ($8,125,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
33-43535 - OCT. 25) (BR. 9)

STORAGE TECHNOLOGY CORP, 2270 S 88TH ST, LOUISVILLE, CO 80028 (303) 673-5151 -
3,685,690 ($148,647,838.81) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43536 - OCT. 25) (BR. 9)

FUTURE MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INTERNATIONAL INC, 319 CLEMATIS ST STE 1000,
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401 (407) 820-8998 - 674,252 ($4,719,764) COMMON STOCK. 1,200
($7,704) COMMON STOCK. 30,000 ($165,000) COMMON STOCK. 30,000 ($180,000)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43537 - OCT. 25) (BR. 12)

FIRST COMMERCE CORP /LA/, 210 BARONNE ST, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112 (504) 561-1371 -
2,300,000 ($57,500,000) PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE 33-43538 - OCT. 25) (BR. 1)

FARREL CORP, 25 MAIN STREET, ANSONIA, CT 06401 (203) 736-5500 - 2,300,000
($29,900,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: PAINEWEBBER INC. (FILE 33-43539 - OCT. 25)
(BR. 10 - NEW ISSUE)

1COS CORP / DE, 2201 20TH AVE S E, BOTHELL, WA 98021 (206) 485-1900 - 12,037,222
($221,183,954.25) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43540 - OCT. 25) (BR. &)
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REGISTRATIONS CONTINUED

s-1 ILIO INC, 20 ENTERPRISE AVE, SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 (201) 392-8800 - 7,500,000
($7,500,000) CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AND NOTES. (FILE 33-43541 - OCT. 25) (BR. 8)

s-3 MORGAN STANLEY GROUP INC /DE/, 1251 AVE OF THE AMERICAS, NEW YORK, NY 10020
(212) 703-4000 - 2,000,000 ($400,000,000) PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE 33-43542 - OCT. 25)
(BR. 11)

s-8 MGIC INVESTMENT CORP, 250 EAST KILBOURE AVE, MILWAUKEE, Wl 53202 (414) 347-6480 -
1,190,000 ($41,055,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43543 - OCT. 25) (BR. 10)

$-1 HORACE MANN EDUCATORS CORP, 1 HORACE MANN PLZ, SPRINGFIELD, IL 62715 (217) 789-2500
- 200,000 ($3,800,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43545 - ocT. 25) (BR. 10)

$-6 VAN KAMPEN MERRITT EQUITY OPPORTUNITY TRUST SERIES 1, ONE PARKVIEW PLAZA,
OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181 - INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-43547 - OCT. 24) (BR. 18
- NEW ISSUE)

s-3 GTE SOUTHWEST INC, 600 HIDDEN RIDGE, PO BOX 152092, IRVING, TX 75015 (214) 717-7900
- 100,000,000 ($101,000,000) MORTGAGE BONDS. (FILE 33-43549 - OCT. 25) (BR. 7)

s-3 SAFEWAY INC, FOURTH & JACKSON STS, OAKLAND, CA 94660 (415) 891-3000 - 750,000,000
($750,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-43550 - OCT. 25) (BR. 2)

S-2  OWENS ILLINOIS INC /DE/, ONE SEAGATE, TOLEDO, OM 43666 (419) 247-5000 - 14,519,056
($232,304,896) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43552 - OCT. 25) (BR. 10)

S-1 MAGAININ PHARMACEUTICALS INC, 5110 CAMPUS DRIVE, PLYMOUTH MEETING, PA 19462
(214) 941-4020 - 2,300,000 ($27,600,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER:
ANTHONY TUCKER INC, SMITH BARNEY HARRIS UPHAM & CO. (FILE 33-43579 - OCT. 24) (BR. 4
- NEW ISSUE)

s-1 MEDSONIC INC, 1938 NEW HIGHWAY, FARMINGDALE, NY 11735 (516) 694-9555 - 1,537,500
($9,225,000) COMMON STOCK. 1,537,500 ($153,875) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS.
1,662,500 ($11,970,000) COMMON STOCK. 125,000 ($15,000) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS.
125,000 ($900,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43585 - OCT. 24) (BR. 8 - NEW ISSUE)

N-1A GIBRALTAR US GOVERNMENT FUND INC, 1201 COUNTY LINE RD, ROSEMONT, PA 19010
(215) 525-6102 - INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 33-43587 - OCT. 23) (BR. 17 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 TOROTEL INC, 13402 S 71 HWY, GRANDVIEW, MO 64030 (816) 761-6314 - 400,000
($875,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43588 - OCT. 24) (BR. 3)

s-8 TOROTEL INC, 13402 S 71 HWY, GRANDVIEW, MO 64030 (816) 761-6314 - 50,000 ($72,900)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43589 - OCT. 24) (BR. 3)

s-2 SYSTEMED INC /DE, 140 COLUMBIA, LAGUNA HILLS, CA 92656 (714) 362-1330 - 2,875,000
($12,218,750) COMMON STOCK. 143,750,000 ($100) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 143,750
($733,125) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43590 - OCT. 25) (BR. 1)

s-8 ADAPTEC INC, 691 S MILPITAS BLVD, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 945-8600 - 400,000
($7,424,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43591 - OCT. 25) (BR. 3)
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IGISTRATIONS CONTINUED

s-8 JAMES RIVER CORP OF VIRGINIA, 120 TREDEGAR ST, RICHMOND, VA 23219 (804) 644-5411 -
3,000,000 ($65,812,500) COMMON STOCK. PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE 33-43594 - OCT. 25)
(BR. 8)

s-8 IMMUNOMEDICS INC, 150 MT BETHEL RD, WARREN, NJ 07059 (908) 647-5400 - 556,500
($4,317,327) COMMON STOCK. 1,943,500 ($16,519,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43595 -
OCT. 25) (BR. 8)

s-8 TULTEX CORP, 22 E CHURCH ST, MARTINSVILLE, VA 24115 (703) 632-2961 - 700,000
($5,425,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43596 - OCT. 25) (BR. 8)

s-8 DANEK GROUP INC /IN, 3092 DIRECTORS ROW, MEMPHIS, TN 38131 (901) 396-1.95 - 30,000
($1,207,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43597 - OCT. 25) (BR. 8)

s-8 ARTISTIC GREETINGS INC, 1 KOMER CENTER, ELMIRA, NY 14901 (607) 733-5541 - 900,000
($12,825,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-43605 - OCT. 25) (BR. 11)

ACQUISITION OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule
13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial
interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form
(Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days
after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Section
13(d)(1). Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the
following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the
purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form
filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number
of shares (in 000's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP
number (top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, i.e.,
new, update or revision.

EVENT SHRS(000)/ CUSIP/ FILING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER FORM DATE %OWNED _ PRIOR% STATUS
AVITAR INC COM 3,979 05379410
DAVIS J MORTON ET AL 130 10717/91 27.4 25.9 UPDATE
BTR REALTY INC coM 849 05589510
NORTHERN PACIFIC CORP ET AL 130 10/22/N 9.9 10.8 UPDATE
COURIER DISPATCH GROUP COM 0 22266210
HARLAND JOHN H CO 130 10/ 1/91 0.0 N/A  UPDATE

NEWS DIGEST, November 1, 1991 9



ACQUISITIONS CONT.

EVENT SHRS(000)/ CusIP/ FILING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OMWNER FORM DATE XOWNED  PRIORX STATUS
FIRST FINANCIAL CARIBBEAN CP COM 1,225 32021410

CULLMAN EDGAR M JR ET AL 130 10/ 2/91 48.5 44.6 UPDATE
HAILEY ENERGY CORP COM PAR $0.15 400 40490120

HOUSTON OIL & ENERGY INC 130 9/23/91 15.6 0.0 NEW
HOUSE FABRICS INC COoM 1,223 44175810

KELSO MANAGEMENT CO ET AL 130 10/16/N 8.7 10.0 UPDATE
IMAGE BK INC COM 3,650 45243610

EASTMAN KODAK CO 14D-1  10/29/91 98.9 53.6 UPDATE
IMNET INC COM 5,217 45253910

LEVY H IRWIN ET AL 13D 10/15/91 29.8 26.7 UPDATE
LIFSCHULTZ INDS INC CcoM 4,500 53192510

PENN YARDS ASSOCIATES 130 10/18/91 14.1 C.0 NEW
MOVIE SUPERSTORE INC CcoM 0 62459210

SILVER SCREEN 130 10/11/91 0.0 N/A UPDATE
ONCOR INC COM 920 68231110

PAPPAJOHN JOHN 130 10725/ 8.8 0.0 NEW
020 DIVERISIFIED AUTOMATION COM 24 69269610

VANDER PLOEG ANDREW P 13D 10/18/91 7.3 0.0 NEW
PACKAGE MACHY CO COM 71 69512210

MACADO PARTNERS 130 10/21/91 5.8 0.0 NEW
PAINE WEBBER GROUP INC COM 1,299 69562910

CIGNA CORP ET AL 130 10/15/91 4.9 6.9 UPDATE
PLAINS RES INC COM PAR $0.10 657 T2654050

OFFENSE GROUP ASSOC 13D 10722/91 8.4 10.0 UPDATE
SCITEX LTD ORD 9,541 80909010

IDB BANKHOLDING CORP LTD ET AL 13D 10/17/91 5.6 44.6 UPDATE
SOCIETY CORP COM 341 83366330

AMERITRUST CO 130 9/12/91 1.0 0.0 RVSION
STARTEL CORP COM 819 85568310

BERRY DON M 130 10/17/91 17.4 17.2 UPDATE
SYSTEMS CTR INC COM 532 87189310

ATONA HOLDINGS PTY LTD ET AL 130 10/29/91 5.3 18.8 UPDATE
TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL ORD SHRDS 31,332 88162410

BRONFMAN CHARLES ROSNER ET AL 130 10/22/91 10.1 11.9 RVSION

10 NEWS DIGEST, November 1, 199!



CQUISITIONS CONT.

EVENT SHRS(000)/ Cusip/

FILING

NEWS DIGEST, November 1, 1991

NAME _AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER FORM DATE XOWNED _ PRIORX STATUS
VTX ELECTRS CORP coMm 3,998 91838810

VX CAPITAL PARTNERS L P 13D 10/18/91 81.0 0.0 NEW
ACQUA GROUP INC CoM 600 00492610

ARCHER VIRGIL LEE 130 107 7/91 18.7 0.0 NEW
ATTWOODS PLC ORD 81,271 04987010

LAIDLAW INC 13D 10/24/91 29.4 9.5 UPDATE
AVANTEK INC COM 1,667 05349210

BASS SID R.ET AL 13D 10/28/91 9.2 10.0 UPDATE
CAR MART INC CL A 522 14074410

DAVIS J MORTON ET AL 13D 10/22/91 12.1 10.7 UPDATE
CAR MART INC CL A 522 14074410

DAVIS J MORTON ET AL 13D 10/22/91 12.1 10.7 UPDATE
CINTAS CORP com 1,308 17290810

WAGGONER DONALD F 13D 107 /N 6.0 0.0 NEW
COGNEX CORP CcoM 359 19242210

FIDELITY INTL LTD 130 10/22/91 8.7 7.5 UPDATE
COGNEX CORP CoM 359 19242210

FMR CORP 13D 10/22/91 8.7 7.5 UPDATE
FERRY CAP & SET SCREW CO COM 61 31545910

FELTON JAMES R ET AL 130 10/ 4/91 99.9 72.2 UPDATE
GERRITY OIL & GAS CORP COM 426 37423010

FIDELITY INTL LTD 13D 8/21/91 7.1 0.0 NEW
GERRITY OIL & GAS CORP COoM 424 37423010

FMR CORP 130 10/18/91 7.1 0.0 NEW
HARMAN INTL INDS INC NEW CoM 847 41308610

21 INTL INC 13D 10/29/91 9.7 9.1 UPDATE
KEENE CORP DEL COM 1,033 48731510

GULF RESOURCES & CHEMICAL CORP 13D 10/721/91 9.9 0.0 NEW
LA QUINTA MTR INNS INC COM 949 50419510

TAYLOR THOMAS M ET AL 130 10/25/91 7.2 22.2 UPDATE
LAWSON MARDON GROUP LTD CL A SUB VTG 1,900 52099010

CAISSE DE DEPOT DU QUEBEC 13D 10/16/91 6.6 5.6 UPDATE
LYNCH CORP COM 558 55113710

GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL 13D 10/25/91 43.4 44.6 UPDATE
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MHI GROUP CoM 721
MORGENSTERN RICHARD P ET AL 130 10/ 4/91 5.5
MIP PPTYS INC COM 471
MARKOFF STEVEN C 130 10/23/91 5.2
OUTLET COMMUNICATIONS INC CL A 4,705
CHAMBERS RAYMOND G ET AL 130 10/21/91 71.8
PDA ENGINEERING CoM 314
FIDELITY INTL LTD 130 10/18/91 7.6
PDA ENGINEERING COoM 314
FMR CORP 130 10/21/91 7.6
PICTURETEL CORP COM NEW 210
PATTERSON ARTHUR C ET AL 13D 9/ 3/91 1.6
SCRIPT SYS INC COM NEW 197
TUCKER ROBERT D ET AL 130 10/29/91 14.1
SHELBY COUNTY BANCORP CoM 9
RAVICH JESS M 130 10/17/91 5.0
SHERWOOD GROUP INC COoM 5,780
S G I PARTNERS L P ET AL 130 10/21/91 44.5
STROBER ORGANIZATION INC COM 266
KING RICHARD D 130 10724/ 5.3
SYSTEMS CTR INC CoM 602
GILL FAMILY TRUST ET AL 130 10/29/91 6.0
SYSTEMS CTR INC coM 632
ROBINSON FAMILY TRUST ET AL 130 10/29/91 6.3
VISTA RES INC CoM 1,608
FUQUA J B ET AL 130 10/28/91 43.3
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XOWNED _ PRIORX _STATUS

55292510
0.0 NEW

55305110
0.0 NEW

69011110
76.2 UPDATE

69326810
11.5 UPDATE

69326810
10.1 UPDATE

72003530
7.7 UPDATE

81106730
0.0 New

82154710
0.0 NEW

82438010
43.0 UPDATE

86331810
0.0 NEW

87189310
0.0 NEW

87189310
0.0 NEW

92838410
43.3 UPDATE
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